Ann Neff

N
From: Monica Schultz
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 4:49 PM
To: Ann Neff; Janel Lemanske
Subject: Fwd: Online Form Submittal: Email City Clerk

Please forward as appropriate.

Monica Schultz, West Allis
Sent mobile

-------- Original message ---—--—-—-
From: noreply@civicplus.com

Date: 03/14/2016 4:42 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: Monica Schultz <mschultz@westalliswi.gov>

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Email City Clerk

Email City Clerk

Use this form to send an email message to the City of West Allis City Clerk's Office.
Emails are answered during normal business hours, 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Monday -
Friday. If your message is urgent, life threatening or you are experiencing an
emergency, please contact the West Allis Police Department Dispatch Center at

(414) 302-8000.
From:

Message:

wbarwick1@wi.rr.com

In response to the Special Use Permit for Foster-Holley
Funeral Home, a proposed funeral home, to be located at 8802
W. Becher St., we do not want a funeral home across the street
from our home. There is not enough parking in the current
parking lot to accommodate the number of cars that would be
present at a funeral. We already have a hard time parking due
to the dentist office on National & 88th Street and the bars on
89th Street. We also feel that having a funeral home across the
street from our home will decrease the value of our property
and make it more difficult to sell our home when it comes time
to sell. William L. & Jeanne Barwick
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